

RECEIVED

AUG 4 1978

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGONCan Ada Well Drilling
Box 328
Kuna, Id. 83634

Dear Mr. McCall,

The well log I sent to the state on completion of Mr. Easterday's well was evidently lost in the mail.

I have made another copy of the log from the one I have on file. I am sorry there was a mix-up with this log.

The sub-surface water zone you refer to in your letter was I believe in regards to some work I was going to do in John Day, Ori. The plan was abandoned. Mr. Easterday's well was just an irrigation well. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Earl Skinner
Can Ada Well Drilling